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The Samuel Ewing House fo'
Main Street : 'TM”’y’
Greenwich - b{-g,{’h S
Cumberland County, New Jersey - L -

Owner and Occupant: Wiss Mary L. Bacon

Date of Erection: Prcbably 1760<1770

Architect: Unknown

Builder: Original owner supposed Samuel Ewing (1739-1783)

Present Condition: Original, well meintained, but rampantly
vine=-covered '

Number of 3toreys: One and g half and two and a half, over
cellar

Materials of Construction
Foundation: Stone masonry

Exterior walls: Stone masonry, stuccoed face; part frame
rear clapboarded E

Interior walls: Masonry partywall and frame partitions
Chimmeys: Brick above roof
Roof': Gable, wood-shingled

Historical Data:

The following reference to this house written by a native
resident of the village, appears in print:;~"The o0ld stone plas-
teredhouse now in possession of Jereriiah Jones, on the opposite
side of the street from his residence at North Greenwich, dates
back to colonlal days and was used as a tavern at one period of
its history, It was bullt by Sanmel Ewing, and at one time own-
ed by George Githens, which gave 1t the name of Githens place."(a)

In a manuscript history of the fawily of bwing, compiled by
one Willlam Belflord Ewing, and examined in possession of Nr.
Rovert Ewing of Main Streot, Greenwich, 1t is stated that Samuel

(a.) Bessie A, Andrews, Colonial and 0ld House of Greenwich,
New Jersey, 1907, p. 44.
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Bwing, born 23 April 17539, son of the lmmigrant Thomas Ewing (b))
of CGreenwich and his wife kary Maskell, bullt the house here con-
sidered, and that & nephew was one Enos Hwing,

In attempted verification of the two above statewments that
Samiel Bwing {(c) built (i.e. originally owned) the house here
surveyed, the title to this property has been traced back through
suceceeding owners only to tihe year 1803 and to one ¥nos Bwing gs
appears in the County Hecords,

By a deed of 10 February 1803, thls Enos Bwing (d) and wife
Reachel, of Cumberland County, conveved to Jeremlal Davis of same
plaee, For $900, "A certaln Tenement and lot of land and swamp in
the townshlp of Greenwich, butted by lands belonping to Abner
Ewing on tite South side, by fine kiount hHun on the west, by lands
belonging to James B. Hunt on tihe North, by the lialn Street of
Greenwich on the east; supposed to contaln three acres and a
quarter', tegether with all and singular tre improvements,
timber, trees, etc.

(b) Thomas Bwinz, ov. 1886 Londonderry, Ireland, came via L.l.

to Greenwich, Salem Co. now Cumberland, and d. theore 28 February
1744/5 ae. 52 per grvst, in Fresb. Chyd., having mar, 27 Liarch
1720 kinry ixaskell wkio d. 17 Dec. 1784 ae, 84, cdaun., of Thomas
Iiaskell oi Baccn's Neck, Greenwich Township (whose housze see
NJ-582), and had lssue:-liaskell 1721-96, Thomas 17228~1771,

Merey <, inf., Hary 1725, Samuel a, inf., John 1732-1788, Lydia
d. inf., Joshva L1L736-1785, Sarmel 1739-1783%, and Jamnes 1744,
(Jos. L. BEwing, Sketches of the Families of Tromas Iwing et al.,
1910, ©See also Collections HJ Hist. Soc. IX, 108; *.J. Archives
XXX, 1713 F. ¥, Andrews, THombst., Inseripts. Pres. Cem., Green-
wich copied and publ., 1615.)

County, €6th of the 7 sons of the lmmigrant Thomas lwing, d. 25
Dec. 1783 in 3alem Co., haviang mar. per license ef 19 Fen, 1763
Hary Liiller, a dau,., of John iiller of Iopewell Township, Cumber~
land County, and irad sonsg 3aruel, Bphraim, William and Thomasz.
(Jos, L. Zwing, cited above; Robert F. Du Bols, dHecord of the
Family of Thomas ifwing, 18553 ¥, J. Archives XXXIV, 348.)

(c) Sarmel bwing, v. 28 April 1739 in Creenwich, Cumberland

(d) Jonn bwing, b., 7 June 1732 in Greoenwich Township, Cumberland
County, 4th of the 7 sons of the immigrant Thomas bwing, d. 1788
intestate in sawe county, having wmar. 13 iay 1755 Hannesh Bacon

and had issue: Abner, John, Liarnnalr, rnos, Jerenlah, Eannah and
Thomas, of wnom BEnos Ewing d. 9 August 1834 aze. 73 per grvst, In
Preal, cem. Gresenwicl, naving mar. 2 Decenber 1783 his 1lst cousin
Rachel, dau, of ilaskell Bwing, who d. 2% IFebruary 1837 ae. 77, and
had issue: Amy d., inf., Mary mar, Chas. B. Fithlan and Sarah mnsr.
Ephraim Bacon, (Jos. L, Gwing and F'. B, Andrews, cited above.)
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Jeremiah Davis the grantee abovenamed, held tize property
until 11 December 1820, on which date hie gave a decd conveying
the same 3% acre lot "with all and singular the buildings" to
Samuel Githens, both parties being described as residents of
Greenwich Townshlp.

Subsedguently, by deed of 23 October 1847, the executors of
the will of said Samuel Githens late of Greenwich Township, de-
ceased, conveyed to George C. hiulford of Kannington Township,
Salem County, for 700, the same 3% acre lot above described,
reciting testator's title from Davis. By deed of same date, the
grantee passed title to Samuel liulford, also of Hannington, one
of the said executors, and he retained possession untll his death,
when it passed to his widow Hannah and later to Joseph G. Lulford
of kanpnington. The last named conveved tihe lot, with other land
to Bhoda Tomlinson of Greenwich Township, Cumberland County,
on lst September 1866 for $3000, and she as Rhoda Tomlinson of
Creenwich Village devised by will of 31 January 1874 to her _
- daughter Revecca (e) wife of Jeremian Jones "my house where 1
live, and the land connected therewith, which I bought of the
neirs of Hannah Mulford" during her lifetime and afterwards
to e sold and the proceeds divided among devisee'!s children,
Charles T., Catherine B. and John T. Jones.

By 30 September 1035, Edwin E, Jones and wife, of Lynnbrook,
W+ Y. had obtained possesslon (by inheritance or otherwise not
of record in Cumberland County) on which date he conveyed to
Katherine B, Williams of East Orange the same tract in
Greenwich Township "being the dwelling bouse formerly occupled
by thoda Tomlinson as a place of residence, and the land con-
nected therewith, which she bought of the heirs of Ha nah
ulford deceased, and is bounded norith by land of late Jeremilah
Jones, on the west by land of late Ellza Kelloggl!s end on the
east by Greenwich Street.” '

From Katherine B. Willismss still of Hast Grange, the
property passed to the Cumberland Developing Company on 23
karch 1958, who in turn conveyed it on 11 June following to
Wiss hary L. Bacon of Bridgeton, same county, and she remains
as owner and occupant of the house at the tl.:e of our survey
in 1939,

(6) The house, marked "Mrs. R. Jones 6" azcrcs, is shown on
the west side ol Grecnwich St., 4th bldg., south of Fresbv.
cem., and opposite the Presb. parsonage and a house marked

J. Jones in the wmap of the village of Greenwich, plate 26,1In
1871, This agrees with the ldentiflcation of the house by
B. A. Andrews as cited in note (a) supra.
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Search of title in Gumberland County records at
Bridgeton and in the office of Secretary of State by Oscar
Fe Benjamin, H,A.3.5, research editor, repcrted 10 January
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